From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM)

Sent: 3/30/2011 12:38:57 PM

Subject: RE: Issa letter

Thanks for all your help, Faith.

You now have a copy of the material our Embassy folks found based on their review of the State Department
database and | understand you are sharing that information with the State Department folks. Based on our review,
there are no State Department cables relating to the May 2010 visit, but there are cables documenting the October
visit and we urge DOS to share these cables with the Hill.

By the end of the day, can you confirm that the State Dept has that material and that they intend to respond to the
_Hill?_Can vou also confirm the_date by which they will respond? DP

DP
DP

Thanks!
Amy

Ay E. Pope | US. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Stalf and Counselor to the Assistant Attomey General | Criminal Division | T (202) 514-0770

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:01 AM

To: Pope, Amy; Raman, Mythili; Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: RE: Issa letter

DP 'Will get back to you shortly. Thanks.

FB

From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMQO); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Issa letter

DP ECan you let them know and maybe arrange a time we can

all connect?

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General | Criminal
Division | ‘@ (202) 514-0770

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov>

To: Raman, Mythili; Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMOQ)
Cc: Breuer, Lanny A.; Pope, Amy; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Wroblewski, Jonathan
Sent: Wed Mar 30 09:46:35 2011

Subject: RE: Issa letter

Mythili, we’ll try to connect with State today and get back to you. Understand your concern. Thanks.

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:56 AM

DOJ-FF-21131



To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM)

Subject: Issa letter
DP

OLA colleagues: i

<<|ssa-Letter-2011-03-29.pdf>>

DOJ-FF-21132
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